
State of F1orfda 
-M-&-M-0-R-A-N-J)..U-M-

DATE; No.vember .S, 1997 

FPSC·R~ 

TO: Matilda Sanden, Division of ~and ~ 

FROM: Division of Communications (Kin{..Sbdfcr~-' 

RE: Docket No. 97Qalll·TL, Documen& No. 07400-97 

After a review of cloQunenl number 07 400.97, Sl&fl' bas delmninccllhat lhls cloc:wncnt is 
no longer nccdccl to rnolve any of the ouiSWlding issues in lhls docket. Then:fon:, document 

num bcr 07400.97 may b.: returned to GTEFL. 
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